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12th October 2022 
Development Management 
Regeneration and Planning 
LB Camden 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London 
WC1H 9JE 
 
Dear Planning Officer,  
 
RE: Discharge of Condition 8 (Servicing Management Plan) relating to approved development at the 
Roundhouse Theatre, application ref. 2016/5760/P.  
 
We are pleased to submit, for approval, details of proposed photovoltaic installation as required under 
condition 8: 
 
Prior to occupation of the hereby approved development, a Servicing Management Plan shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The plans shall include details of how the site would be serviced 
and deliveries managed. No servicing shall take place on any part of the highway network or public realm other than 
in accordance with the servicing plan so approved. 
 
Supporting documents included with this application are as follows:  
 

1. Site Location Plan (1056_07_001_P3.pdf) 
2. Site Plan (1906(0)010 P02.pdf) 
3. The Delivery and Servicing Management Plan (ROUNDHOUSE DSMP 2022 rev A.pdf) 

 
Should you require any additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
 
Matt Watts 
Director 
Email: roundhouse@reedwatts.com 


